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From: Sean Dougherty
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 11:43 am
To: Suzanne Townsend
Subject: Re: Controlled drugs and Pharmac rules

Hi Suzanne, 
 
9:30 is problematic for me. I can do 10:30, 12 or 2-4pm that day. 
 
Sean 

From: Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 11:39:48 AM 
To: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>; Diana Suggate <Diana.Suggate@health.govt.nz>; Sean 
Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz>; Trevor Lloyd <Trevor.Lloyd@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Controlled drugs and Pharmac rules 
When: Thursday, 27 October 2022 9:30 AM-10:00 AM. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting  
  
Diana Can’t make 10 does this still work 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 495 721 083 129  
Passcode: So23Xp  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Join with a video conferencing device  
754254586@t.plcm.vc  
Video Conference ID: 135 773 575 4  
Alternate VTC instructions  

Or call in (audio only)  
+64 4-280 2674,,841242654#   New Zealand, Wellington  

Phone Conference ID: 841 242 654#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic  
download of this pictu re from the Internet.

 

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
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**************************************************************************** 
Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying 
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to 
legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, 
distribute or copy this message or attachments. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this message. 
****************************************************************************  

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's Content and 
Virus Filtering Gateway  
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Subject: Controlled drugs and Pharmac rules
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Thu 27/10/2022 10:00 am
End: Thu 27/10/2022 10:30 am
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Suzanne Townsend

 
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

 You don't often get email from suzanne.townsend@health.govt.nz. Learn why this is important  
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

Start: Thu 27/10/2022 2:00 pm
End: Thu 27/10/2022 2:30 pm
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Suzanne Townsend

Lets try this 
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

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automati  
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
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 10:51 am
To: Eddy Sommers
Subject: RE: Controlled drugs regulations changes

Perfect. We should only need 15 mins. 
 
Sean 
 

From: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 10:48 am 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Controlled drugs regulations changes 
 

Hi Sean 
 
Would 1230 work for you? 

From: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 10:37:11 AM 
To: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Controlled drugs regulations changes  
  
Hi Eddy, 
  
What times today would suit for a quick catch-up? We’ve mostly sorted out the confusion at our end, but it would 
be good to give you a heads-up on our consultation process. 
  
Sean 
  
Sean Dougherty | Manager, Schedule Strategy and Development 
___________________________________________________________ 

 
Pharmac | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington 

P:  | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz  
  

From: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 12:35 pm 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Controlled drugs regulations changes 
  

Hi Sean 
  
Had a look through and unfortunately the last marked up version doesn’t quite capture the final changes. So instead 
of risking more confusion lets catchup tomorrow to go over in detail. 
  
Cheers 
  

 You don't often get email from eddy.sommers@health.govt.nz. Learn why this is important  

 You don't often get email from eddy.sommers@health.govt.nz. Learn why this is important  
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From: Eddy Sommers  
Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 11:58 am 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Controlled drugs regulations changes 
  
Hi Sean 
  
Both sets of amendment regulations to come into force on 22 December are attached. Misuse of Drugs amendment 
is the one relevant to schedule changes. 
  
We’re happy to discuss re practical implications, Suzanne is off today so tomorrow might be best. 
  
Cheers 
  

 
  

From: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 10:40:37 AM 

s 9(2)(a)
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To: Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Controlled drugs regulations changes  
  
Hi Suzanne, 
  
We are hoping to consult on Schedule rule changes next week. 
  
Do you have a copy of the new Regulations (as at 22 December) that we could reference? It’s quite easy to get lost 
in jumping back and forth between documents. 
  
I suspect that I might also have some further questions for you later today or tomorrow, just to make sure that 
we’re clear on the practical impacts of the new Regs. 
  
Thanks, 
  
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
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 3:05 pm 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Controlled drugs regulations changes 
  
Hi Sean 
They are being signed today. They will be gazetted on Thursday and will come into force on 22 December  

From: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 2:04:00 PM 
To: Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Controlled drugs regulations changes  
  
Hi Suzanne, 
  
It has been a few weeks since we discussed upcoming changes to controlled drugs regulations. Are you able to give 
me any updates on expected timings of the change being approved and/or the actual implementation date? We are 
trying to plan our own consultation on the Schedule rules, and any guidance that you can give us would be greatly 
appreciated. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
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
  
This e-mail message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.  
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
Virus Filtering Gateway  rel
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From: Belinda Ray-Johnson
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 4:08 pm
To: Eddy Sommers; Suzanne Townsend
Subject: RE: Pharmac controlled drugs consultation letter

Thanks very much. Have a great weekend. 
 

From: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 4:05 pm 
To: Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz>; Suzanne Townsend 
<Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pharmac controlled drugs consultation letter  
 
Kia ora Belinda and Sean 
 
Thanks for sending this through, looks great to us. 
 
Cheers 
 
 

 
 

From: Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 12:54 pm 
To: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>; Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: Pharmac controlled drugs consultation letter  
 
Kia ora Suzanne and Eddy 
 
Thanks for your time earlier.  
 
I’ve attached the entire consultation letter that we intend to release on Monday – please keep this version within 
team until then. 
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If there’s anything in there that you’d like us to revise, please let me know by 4pm today.  
 
Thanks 
 
Belinda  
 
 
 
 
 
Belinda Ray-Johnson | Schedule Development Manager 
___________________________________________________________________ 
Te Pātaka Whaioranga | Pharmac |PO Box 10-254 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington  
DDI: | P: +0800 660 050| M:  www.pharmac.govt.nz  
 
Te Pātaka Whaioranga – Pharmac will be closed from Saturday 24 December 2022 to Tuesday 3 January 2023 
inclusive. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 5:00 pm
To: Trevor Lloyd
Cc: Billy Allan
Subject: RE: MODR Changes

Hi Trevor, 
 
We’ve been working with Suzanne Townsend and Eddy Sommers. 
 
My understanding is that the messaging from the Ministry to the sector has been that behaviour change should wait 
until the Schedule changes happen. 
 
I can appreciate your concerns. However, it would seem to be inappropriate to change the Schedule rules mid-
consultation. Unfortunately, these sorts of issues will always happen when we’re unable to properly coordinate 
timing. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sean 
 
Sean Dougherty | Manager, Schedule Strategy and Development 
__________________________________________________________ 
 
Te Pātaka Whaioranga | Pharmac 
PO Box 10-254, Wellington 6140 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington 6011 
DDI:  | P: 0800 660 050 | www.pharmac.govt.nz 
 
 

From: Trevor Lloyd <Trevor.Lloyd@health.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:42 pm 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Billy Allan <Billy.Allan@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: MODR Changes 
 
Hi Sean  
 
When you say MoH policy team who are you referring to, Billy and co? 
 
I note your response but I assume that you can see the issue and how the timing of the legislation changes and 
people being holiday has the potential to lead to chaos? I don’t want to 
 
I do agree with holding off on any other possible changes that may flow from the consultation. 
 
Nga mihi 
 
Trevor Lloyd B.Pharm |  
 
 
 

s 9(2)(a)
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From: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:01 pm 
To: Trevor Lloyd <Trevor.Lloyd@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Lisa Williams < > 
Subject: RE: MODR Changes 
 
Hi Trevor, 
 
As you’ll see, the proposal is to make all of the changes from the 1st of February. This approach has been discussed 
with the MoH policy team, and this lines up with their expectations. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 3:52 pm 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Lisa Williams < > 
Subject: MODR Changes 
 
Kia Ora Sean 
 
I am getting a lot of anxious questions about the funding of CD scripts post 22 December mainly around supplies 
beyond one month. The issue is 1.2.1 which restricts funding in total to one month for Class B CDs. I didn’t expect 
the 30 day lots of dexamfetamine and methylphenidate or the 10 day lots for the rest of the Class B CDs to change 
but it is imperative that 1.2.1 should change to allow the repeats to be processed prior to the 19th of Jan 2023 if a 
patient is getting weekly supplies.  I see from your consultation that there will no changes implemented before 1 
Feb which will too late for the repeats that extend beyond the first month.  
 
What are your thoughts? My preference is obviously to remove 1.2.1 b with the next schedule update as we not 
technically altering the amount of drug supplied on any one occasion all it changes is how often the patient has to 
see the prescriber. 
 
Ngā mihi 

 
Trevor Lloyd B.Pharm 

NZePS Change Manager  

Data and Digital 

waea pūkoro:  | īmēra: Trevor.Lloyd@health.govt.nz 
133 Molesworth Street, Wellington 
 

 

s 9(2)(a)
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Te Whatu Ora – Health New Zealand 
 
 
 
 
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
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From: Media
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 9:46 am
To: Media Health; Media
Subject: Fwd: Controlled drug legislation and Schedule rules changes

Hi health media, see below! An fyi and happy to discuss if any queries come in! 
 
Jane  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jane Wright <jane.wright@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:26 AM 
To: Jannel Fisher <jannel.fisher@pharmac.govt.nz>; Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz>; 
Cameron Webb <cameron.webb@pharmac.govt.nz>; Media <media@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Controlled drug legislation and Schedule rules changes 
  
Thanks Belinda, Rosa and I have a great relationship with MoH media so we can touch base with them, and they will 
work with their people on messages.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Jannel Fisher <jannel.fisher@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:24:42 AM 
To: Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz>; Cameron Webb 
<cameron.webb@pharmac.govt.nz>; Jane Wright <jane.wright@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: Re: Controlled drug legislation and Schedule rules changes  
  
Thanks for the heads up Belinda. Much appreciated.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:12:16 AM 
To: Cameron Webb <cameron.webb@pharmac.govt.nz>; Jane Wright <jane.wright@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Jannel Fisher <jannel.fisher@pharmac.govt.nz>; Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Controlled drug legislation and Schedule rules changes  
  
Mōrena 
  
I suspect we might get some media interest in this as we’ve already had a bit of reaction to this consult: 
  
Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and dispensing of Class B controlled drugs - 
Pharmac | New Zealand Government 
  
I will contact the Ministry team responsible for the legislative changes that would be implemented by this proposal 
to see if they can give us a contact person in case we need to do any joint messaging.  
  
Also, I noted in the cabinet paper that the Ministry intended to communicate directly with impacted practitioners 
but it might be useful to understand if they have any other implementation support plans for this legislation. 

rel
ea

se
d under 

the

Offic
ial

 In
form

ati
on Act



2

  
Shout out if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks 
  
Belinda 
  

From: Belinda Ray-Johnson  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 10:05 am 
To: Sandy Bhawan <sandy.bhawan@pharmac.govt.nz>; Jannel Fisher <jannel.fisher@pharmac.govt.nz>; Cameron 
Webb <cameron.webb@pharmac.govt.nz>; Jane Wright <jane.wright@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: Controlled drug legislation and Schedule rules changes 
  
Kia ora Sandy and Jannel 
  
@Cameron Webb @Jane Wright – FYI noting Jannel is on leave. 
  
Ministry of Health – Manatū Hauora is planning to make to some legislative changes to controlled drugs that will 
require some Schedule rules changes to align with this.  
  
Please share within your teams as appropriate. 
  
  
What’s happening 
  
There is a draft Cabinet paper for the Cabinet Legislation Committee to bring into effect amendments to the 
Medicines Regulations 1984 and the Misuse of Drugs Regulations 1977. 
  
The effects of this will be to: 
  

 Enable controlled drug medicines to be prescribed electronically via the New Zealand Electronic Prescribing 
System (NZePS) 

 Allow prescriptions for Class B controlled drugs (opioids, methylphenidate, dexamfetamine) drugs to be 
prescribed in greater amounts than currently - three months instead of one month if the prescription is 
issued electronically via NZePS 

 Paper prescriptions will retain the current limits  
 Class B and Class C controlled drug dispensing frequency, when issued in the NZePS, will be monthly unless 

otherwise specified by the prescriber  
 Prescribers will still be able to specify more frequent dispensing under  a “Prescription to protect patient or 

limit quantity in possession” clause  
  
The Ministry has consulted with NZ Police, Customs and the Ministry of Justice on these proposed amendments and, 
once notified in the Gazette, plan to communicate directly with the impacted health practitioners to ensure they are 
aware of the new regulations and the implications. 
  
When’s it happening – soon!  
  

 Tight timeframes 
 The Ministry are planning for this come into force on 22nd Dec  
 Ideally we would want proposed subsidy rule changes to come into force as soon as possible after the 

legislation to avoid there being a period when there’s gap between what the legislation and the subsidy 
rules allow 

 If we have the gazetted changes by end of November, we might be in a position to consult first two weeks in 
December 

 The earliest we are likely to be able to enact the changes in the Schedule is 1 February 
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Please feel free to give me a shout with any questions.

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
DDI: | P: | M:  www.pharmac.govt.nzs 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)
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From: Belinda Ray-Johnson
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 8:24 am
To: Suzanne Townsend; Eddy Sommers
Subject: RE: Pharmac controlled drugs consultation letter

Mōrena 
 
I think there’s a reasonable chance that we will get some media enquiries and I was wondering if I could give our 
Comms Team a contact person from your end in case in the event that some joint messaging might be useful? 
 
Apologies for the daily emails  সহ঺঻ 
 
Thanks 
 
Belinda 
 

From: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:25 pm 
To: Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz>; Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pharmac controlled drugs consultation letter  
 
Hi Suzanne, 
 
As was a bit expected, this consultation has made a lot more people aware of the Reg changes. 
 
I’ve had a discussion with Dr Jane Thomas, the Chair of PTAC (our main clinical advisory committee). Dr Thomas is a 
pain medicine specialist, and was not aware of the Regs changes before today, and doesn’t seem to know anyone 
who was aware, so has raised the question as to how extensively the medical community was consulted in the 
preparation of the Reg changes. 
 
Would it be possible for someone to make contact with Dr Thomas to explain the consultation process, and discuss 
her concerns? She has concerns about the changes vis-à-vis inappropriate prescribing and abuse. 
 
Her details are: . 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 9:14 am 
To: Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz>; Eddy Sommers 
<Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pharmac controlled drugs consultation letter  
 
Thank you Belinda 
 

From: Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-johnson@pharmac.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 9:12 am 
To: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>; Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Pharmac controlled drugs consultation letter  
 
Morning  
 
This consultation is now live – here’s the link Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and 
dispensing of Class B controlled drugs 
 
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
 
I’ve attached the entire consultation letter that we intend to release on Monday  please keep this version within 
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

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)
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
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From: Allanah Andrews
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 9:37 am
To: Senior Leadership Team
Cc: Sean Dougherty; Belinda Ray-Johnson
Subject: FW: No Surprises - Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules

FYI 
 

From: Allanah Andrews  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 8:40 am 
To: anna.gillies@parliament.govt.nz 
Cc: Adelia Hallett <Adelia.Hallett@parliament.govt.nz>; Talisa Kupenga <Talisa.kupenga@parliament.govt.nz>; 
Peter.Jane@health.govt.nz; Andi.Shirtcliffe@health.govt.nz; Allison Bennett <Allison.Bennett@health.govt.nz>; 
Therese Egan <therese.egan@health.govt.nz>; Carol Morris <carol.morris@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Subject: No Surprises - Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules 
 
Kia ora Anna, 
 
This is a no surprises update for the Minister in relation to Pharmac’s consultation on a proposal to amend 
Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules. 
 
Pharmac is currently consulting on a proposal to amend the Pharmaceutical Schedule General Rules (the Schedule 
Rules) to bring funding rules in line with legislative changes to the prescribing and dispensing of controlled drugs: 
Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules on prescribing and dispensing of Class B controlled drugs - 
Pharmac | New Zealand Government 
 
Amendments to the Medicines Regulations 1984 and Misuse of Drugs Regulations 1977 have recently been notified 
to the sector by Manatū Hauora. These amendments will come into force on 22 December 2022. 
 
Our proposed changes are to give effect to these decisions, which have already been made by Manatū Hauora.  
 
The effects of the legislative changes will be to: 

 enable controlled drugs to be prescribed electronically via the New Zealand Electronic Prescribing System 
(NZePS) 

 allow prescriptions for Class B controlled drugsto be for longer periods than currently permitted – three 
months instead of one month if the prescription is issued electronically via the NZePS 

 provide that Class B controlled drug dispensing frequency, when issued in the NZePS, will be monthly unless 
otherwise specified by the prescriber  

 allow prescribers to direct shorter prescriptions or more frequent dispensing when they issue a prescription 
 reducing the frequency prescribers need to issue prescriptions for Class B controlled drugs, when issued 

through the NZePS, will reduce the number of times people need to visit a prescriber for repeat 
prescriptions of medications for some chronic conditions, like ADHD. 

We are seeking feedback to guide our decision-making about timeframes for the rule changes and implementation 
support considerations.  We will be seeking this from people who are prescribed controlled drugs, their caregivers, 
whānau and communities, prescribers authorised to prescribe controlled drugs, pharmacists and pharmaceutical 
suppliers, and wholesalers.  
 
Some immediate feedback indicates that stakeholders were not aware of the Regulations changes before the 
Pharmac consultation was issued and see the proposed changes as being initiated by Pharmac. The main concerns 
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that have been raised by stakeholders are about inappropriate prescribing and abuse. We intend to work with 
Manatū Hauora to provide stakeholders with key messages and implementation support. 
 
Ngā mihi, nā 
 
Allanah Andrews (she/her) | Manager, Policy and Government Services 
P:  | M:  | www.pharmac.govt.nz 
Te Pātaka Whaioranga | Pharmac |PO Box 10-254, Wellington 6140 | Level 9, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington 6011 

 
 
Te Pātaka Whaioranga – Pharmac will be closed from Saturday 24 December 2022 to Tuesday 3 January 2023 
inclusive. 
 
 
 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)

rel
ea

se
d under 

the

Offic
ial

 In
form

ati
on Act



1

From: Peter Jane <Peter.Jane@health.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 9:10 am
To: Chris James
Cc: Adelia Hallett-Ext; Andi Shirtcliffe; Allison Bennett; Therese Egan; Carol Morris
Subject: RE: No Surprises - Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules

Hi Chris. Is this something you have been involved in? 
 

Peter Jane 
Principal Advisor 
System Performance and Monitoring  

 
Peter.Jane@health.govt.nz 
Manatū Hauora, 133 Molesworth Street 
Thorndon, Wellington 6011 
  

 

  

 
 

From: Allanah Andrews <allanah.andrews@pharmac.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 8:40 am 
To: anna.gillies@parliament.govt.nz 
Cc: Adelia Hallett-Ext <Adelia.Hallett@parliament.govt.nz>; Talisa Kupenga-EXT 
<talisa.kupenga@parliament.govt.nz>; Peter Jane <Peter.Jane@health.govt.nz>; Andi Shirtcliffe 
<Andi.Shirtcliffe@health.govt.nz>; Allison Bennett <Allison.Bennett@health.govt.nz>; Therese Egan 
<therese.egan@health.govt.nz>; Carol Morris <carol.morris@pharmac.govt.nz> 
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
 

 
  
Te Pātaka Whaioranga  Pharmac will be closed from Saturday 24 December 2022 to Tuesday 3 January 2023 
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
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 3:03 pm
To: Suzanne Townsend; Belinda Ray-Johnson
Cc: Eddy Sommers; Laurence Holding
Subject: RE: Class B Drugs

11:00 on Monday looks good for us. Shall we aim for that? 
 
Sean 
 

From: Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 2:04 pm 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz>; Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-
johnson@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>; Laurence Holding <Laurence.Holding@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Class B Drugs 
 
Eddy and I can do anytime between 10.30 and 1. 
 
Suzanne 
 

From: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 2:00 pm 
To: Suzanne Townsend <Suzanne.Townsend@health.govt.nz>; Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-
johnson@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>; Laurence Holding <Laurence.Holding@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Class B Drugs 
 
Hi Suzanne, 
 
Happy to talk. What times work for you on Monday / Tuesday? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 1:53 pm 
To: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz>; Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-
johnson@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Cc: Eddy Sommers <Eddy.Sommers@health.govt.nz>; Laurence Holding <Laurence.Holding@health.govt.nz> 
Subject: Class B Drugs 
 
Hi 
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Can Eddy and I have a catch up in regards to you proposed rule changes early next week.  As you know there has 
been a lot of noise this week. 
 
We would like to talk through the issues raised at our end. 
 

Suzanne Townsend 
Manager, Regulatory Policy 
Strategy, Policy and Legislation | Te Pou Rautaki 
M  
E  suzanne.townsend@health.govt.nz  
 
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

From: Sarah Fitt
Sent: Sunday, 4 December 2022 1:51 pm
To: Di Sarfati
Subject: Fwd: No Surprises - Proposal to amend Pharmaceutical Schedule Rules

FYI 
 
Sarah Fitt 
Chief Executive  
PHARMAC  
 

From: Allanah Andrews <allanah.andrews@pharmac.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 09:37 
To: Senior Leadership Team < > 
Cc: Sean Dougherty <sean.dougherty@pharmac.govt.nz>; Belinda Ray-Johnson <belinda.ray-
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
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